Subject: RE: Scheduling next BID Finance/Executive Committee meetings
From: Laurie Goldman

Date: 07/18/2016 10:51 AM

To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>

CC: lisa@mediadistrict.org <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

You’re terrific - thanks Jim.

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.orqg]

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 10:44 AM

To: 'Jeff Luster!'

Cc: Laurie Goldman; Lisa Schechter

Subject: Scheduling next BID Finance/Executive Committee meetings

Jeff,

Due to summer schedules, vacations, time away, etc., we would like to
reschedule the BID Finance and the Executive Committee meetings to
Friday, August 12th starting 8:30am for Finance Committee meeting and
9am for the Executive Committee meeting. Would this work with your
schedule? Please reply back and let me know.

If this doesn’t work then perhaps on Mon., Aug. 15th or Wed., Aug. 17th
Once again, please reply back and let me know. Thanks.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089
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